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From: Diane Mcquillen
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Design of complex
Date: Saturday, July 23, 2022 10:50:05 AM

[You don't often get email from dianemcquillen@msn.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders.

I just saw the proposed design for the complex that will be across from the Diridon Station.  Is there any way that
design could be scrapped and one more in keeping with the historical design of the Diridon station be developed. 
It’s jarring to see the institutional style that has sprung up in that area.  No warmth, no beauty, but depressing.  I’m
sad for the future of San Jose if this trend keeps up.  Diane McQuillen
Sent from my iPhone

mailto:dianemcquillen@msn.com
mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


From: Dhanya Rajan
To: Nabong, Sarah; Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Re: URGENT!!!! ENCAMPMENT IN BLOSSOM HILL station.
Date: Sunday, July 24, 2022 7:28:25 AM
Attachments: image001.png

You don't often get email from rajan.dhanya@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or clickon links from unknown senders.

Hi,

Any update on my complaint(Customer Service Recording Form: 843340)? There
is an active encampment inside the Blossom Hill Caltrain station. Considering the
recent spike in crimes and the presence of weapons in a recent encampment
bunker that was busted by SJPD, this encampment poses serious threats to the
commuters who rely on this station every day. Please do your part in keeping your
commuters and the community safe by abating this encampment. Please see the
pictures I took today(attached).

Regards,
Dhanya Rajan
408-431-1574

On Sun, Jul 3, 2022 at 8:12 PM Dhanya Rajan <rajan.dhanya@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi,

I am looking for an update about the complaint I mentioned about the fences
torn by homeless folks living by the BlossomHill Caltrain station. My phone
number is 408-431-1574.

Regards,
Dhanya Rajan
408-431-1574

On Thu, Jun 2, 2022 at 12:13 PM Nabong, Sarah <nabongs@samtrans.com> wrote:

Dear Dhanya Rajan,

 

Thank you for submitting your comments to Caltrain. We sincerely apologize for the
negative conditions that you experienced in Blossom Hill Station. We have forwarded
your report to the proper parties for review. We are working with the city to clear the area
of the homeless encampments and the vehicles parked on Caltrain Property.

mailto:rajan.dhanya@gmail.com
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mailto:rajan.dhanya@gmail.com
mailto:nabongs@samtrans.com
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Again we apologize for this experience and thank you for sharing your feedback.

 

Kind Regards,

 

 

Sarah Nabong, Customer Service Representative 2

1250 San Carlos Ave San Carlos, CA 94070

Phone: 650.508.7925

Websites: Caltrain | SamTrans | TA
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From: Rios, Rona
To: "rajan.dhanya@gmail.com"
Cc: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Consumer Report 843340
Date: Friday, July 29, 2022 9:58:23 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Mr. Rajan,

Thank you for reaching out for an update regarding the homeless encampment near your home. 
After further review by our Rail Operations team this area is confirmed to not be Caltrain property. 
This area is off limits to Caltrain and the follow up efforts should be made with your local police or
city.  We sincerely apologize for the extended time it has taken for us to get back to. 

Best Regards,

Rona Rios, Director of Customer Experience
1250 San Carlos Ave, San Carlos, CA. 94070
Office Phone: 650-508-6239
Websites: Caltrain | SamTrans | TA

From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Dhanya Rajan
Rios, Rona
Board (@caltrain.com)
Re: Consumer Report 843340
Friday, July 29, 2022 10:04:54 AM
image001.png

You don't often get email from rajan.dhanya@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

ATTENTION: on links from unknown senders. This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click

Hi Rona,

Thanks for your reply. But who owns the property where Blossom Hill Caltrain station is in?
City points to Caltrain or a Union Pacific. 

Thanks 

On Fri, Jul 29, 2022 at 9:58 AM Rios, Rona <riosr@samtrans.com> wrote:

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Rios, Rona
"Dhanya Rajan"
Board (@caltrain.com)
RE: Consumer Report 843340
Friday, July 29, 2022 10:11:03 AM
image001.png

Hi,

I’ve been informed that it is in the city of San Jose right of way, or the state entity Caltrans (California
Dept of Transportation). 

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
Friday, July 29, 2022 10:11:52 AM
image001.png
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Thanks. I will contact them. 

On Fri, Jul 29, 2022 at 10:11 AM Rios, Rona <riosr@samtrans.com> wrote:
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From: Rafe MacDonell <rafecmacd@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 8:40 AM
To: Board (@caltrain.com) <BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com>
Subject: A horrendous experience

[You don't often get email from rafecmacd@hotmail.com. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links
from unknown senders.

Good morning

I’m writing to inform you of what was the worst public transport experience I’ve had in my years of
using public transport around the world, on the Caltrain from Santa Clara into San Francisco at 7:00
this morning.

I’m a Zimbabwean and have recently moved over from the UK and have only used the Caltrain a 
handful of times.

This morning, I tapped in on my Clipper Card as the train approached and after tapping noticed my 
card was in the negative by ~$4. As I walked toward and onto the train I topped my card up by $20 
using ApplePay. The payment completed as a ticket officer asked for my travel pass.

She scanned my card, then told me I didn’t have a valid ticket and I would be charged a $75 penalty. 
I showed her how a minute ago I processed a $20 payment. She accused me of knowingly getting on 
the train without a ticket. I explained that I had recently moved to the US and I haven’t traveled on 
the service much and that didn’t know that the machine wouldn’t acknowledge me tapping because 
of my funds, how I assumed I would just continue going into the negative.

She told me that I needed to pay the fine or get off the train at the next stop.

I complied and got off the train, I asked if there was anything I could do, but she was insistent, 
unkind and she didn’t try to understand my situation. She was rude and she didn’t believe me, she 
could have looked at my Clipper card history to see how few times I’d travelled but instead chose be 
indignant.

I explained how I’d never been treated like this, and she said that she treats everyone the same way, 
implying that I shouldn’t expect to get ‘special treatment’. She said “this wouldn’t happen if I was a 
paying customer” - I am a paying customer, I tried to pay, I thought I’d paid, and I have paid multiple 
times previously. I do not expect special treatment, I’d expect everyone be treated with respect and 
for all customers to be given the benefit of the doubt.

Being a development manager for major transport infrastructure projects like Heathrow airport - I 
have a laundry list of things wrong with Californias public transport - but the main problem is the 
way that people who use the system are treated. I thought it was a perception which you were 
trying to change, but it seems like it’s embedded in the way your staff treat their customers.
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Rios, Rona
"rafecmacd@hotmail.com"
Board (@caltrain.com)
Consumer Report (complaint)
Friday, July 29, 2022 10:20:56 AM
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Dear Rafe MacDonell,

Your correspondence to the Board of Directors has been received and they will receive a copy of this
email.  First, thank you for taking the time to provide us with this information regarding your
experience.  Please know that Caltrain takes reports like this very seriously and does not condone
treatment such as what you are describing. We train our crew members to always maintain a
professional demeanor when interacting with our customers.

We will send this report to our Rail Operations Management Team for their attention to address this
issue. In order to aid us in our investigation please provide us more detail i.e. a description of the
conductor and train number or time of occurrence (trip time).

We sincerely apologize for the treatment you described and will follow up when additional
information is received.

Best Regards,

Rona Rios, Director of Customer Experience
1250 San Carlos Ave, San Carlos, CA. 94070
Office Phone: 650-508-6239
Websites: Caltrain | SamTrans | TA

The ticket officer, after I acknowledged her name, wanted me to put a complaint in - she taunted me, 
so prideful that she was right, that I was wrong and that my complaint would fall on deaf ears. 
“Complain, I’ll still be here for the next 20 years” she said. I didn’t have a ticket so she kicked me off 
and she had a power trip over it. How sad.

Kind Regards,
Rafe

___________________________________________________________________________________________________
























